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Dear Sirs,
 
I have previously submitted the attached objection on behalf of the land owner of the above
site. His objection to the allocation of his land as Local Green Space still stands, and he would
like the attached objection to be considered as the plan progresses.
 
Kind regards,
 
 

 BSc (Hons) MSc MRICS
 
Planning & Development Chartered Surveyor
For and on behalf of David Hill LLP

 

Chartered Surveyors, Town Planners & Estate Agents
The New Ship
Mill Bridge
Skipton
BD23 1NJ
T: 
F: 
www.david-hill.co.uk
 
 
David Hill is a trading name of David Hill LLP, a limited liability partnership incorporated in
England and Wales with registration number OC385084.
 
Registered office:  The New Ship, Mill Bridge, Skipton, North Yorkshire, BD23 1NJ
 
 
The information contained in this e-mail and any attached files is copyright and confidential and
intended for the addressee only.  If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender
or telephone .
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